
ONIS "TREY" GLENN, 111 

DIRECTOR A□EM 
Alabama Department of Environmental Management 

adem.alabama.gov 

1400Collseum Blvd .  36110-20$9 • Post Office Sox 301463 

Montgomery, Alabama 3613 0 ·  1463 
(334) 271-7700 

August 17, 2007 
FAX (334) 271-7950 

Alabama National Guard 
c/o: Mr. William Turk 
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Dear Mr. Turk: 

RE: Alabama National Guard Site 
Organizational Maintenance Shop (OMS-28) 
1622 South Broad Street 
Mobile, Mobile County, Alabama 
Groundwater Incident No. GW 07-01-02 

BOB RILEY 

GOVERi'IOR 

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management is in receipt of the State Military 
Department's (Joint Force Headquarters Alabama National Guard) responses to ADE M's letter 
dated June 28, 2007 regarding the previously submitted report "TCE Comprehensive 
Investigation at Organizational Maintenance Shop 28." It has been determined that all of 
ADEM's comments have been adequately addressed. 

Upon review of the installation information and construction of temporary wells TW-1 through 
T W -5, it has been determined that these well were not constructed in accordance with ADEM's 
guidance. Therefore, these temporary wells should be properly abandoned in accordance with 
ADEM's well abandonment guidance (See Appendix B of the Alabama Environmental 
Investigation and Remediation Guidance). All casing and annulus material should be 
removed, contained and disposed, with the borehole grouted by tremie method from the 
bottom of the borehole to the land surface. 

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 334/271-7964 or by Email at 
kdk@adem.state.al.us. 

��� 
Kathleen D. Keller 
Hydrogeologist 
ADEM Hydrogeology Section 
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